" John Michael Forgac, 10:54 8/8/2001 -0, Re: email forwards

Status: U
Return-Path: <bounce-earth-22907@lyris.salzburgseminar.org>
Received: from [208.243.141.2] ([208.243.141.254]) by ccs.sut.ac.th

(Netscape Messaging Server 3.62) with SMTP id 143

for <cenintaf{@ccs.sut.ac.th>; Thu, 9 Aug 2001 18:35:47 +0700
Message-1D:
<LISTMANAGER-22907-8794-2001.08.09-07.35.33--cenintaf#ccs.sut.ac. th@lyris salzburgseminar.org
>
From: "John Michael Forgach" <john forgach@attglobal.net>
To:

"EARTH University-Salzburg Seminar series" <earth@lyris.salzburgseminar.org>
Subject: Re: email forwards
Date: Wed, 8 Aug 2001 10:54:31 -0700
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="----= NextPart 000 006F 01C11FF8.80BOB7A0"

X-Priority: 3
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Mailer: Microsoft Outlook Express 5.00.2615.200
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V5.00.2615.200
List-Unsubscribe: <mailto:leave-earth-22907N@lyris.salzburgseminar.org>
Reply-To: "EARTH University-Salzburg Seminar series" <earth@]lyris.salzburgseminar org>

Keep me on Samuel

John
----- Original Message -----
From: Samuel Kaymen
To: EARTH University-Salzburg Seminar series
Sent: Monday, August 06, 2001 11:11 AM
Subject: email forwards

Greetings Concerned Fellow Human Inhabitant of Planet Earth & Friend,

You have had a few forwards from me recently and I thought it would be an appropriate time to give
you an opportunity to have your name kept or removed from my Forward List. So please let me know if
you want your name removed. If I don't hear from you I will assume you want it kept on my list,
right???

All my best regards for you and our fellow Earthlings and our home.

Samuel Kaymen

kaymen@att.net

You are currently subscribed to earth as:

john. forgach@attglobal net

To unsubscribe send a blank email to
leave-earth-22907N@lyris.salzburgseminar.org

/
You are currently subscribed to earth as: g\o |
|

!Printed fo_r Center for International Affairs <ce_ni|;t_a_f@ccs.s... B ll



' Thor S. Larsen, 16:30 8/8/2001 +0, Re: email forwards

e-mail: thor s.larsen@noragric.nlh.no
http://www.nlh.no/noragric/

You are currently subscribed to earth as:
cenintaf{@ccs.sut.ac.th

To unsubscribe send a blank email to
leave-earth-22907N@lyris.salzburgseminar.org
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